Exhibit B
@ Metro

Memo 600 NE Grand Ave.

Portland, OR 97232-2736

Date: January 5, 2026
To: JPACT, Metro Council, and Interested Parties
From: Gabriela Lopez, Senior Transportation Planner

Subject: Public Comment Period Summary
December 2025 (FFY 2026) MTIP Formal Amendment (DC26-03-DEC)

The December 2025 (FFY 2026) Metropolitan Transportation Improvement Program
(MTIP) Formal Amendment contains the following programming changes:

¢ Amends the TriMet Bus Purchase (2024) project

e Amends the NW 112th Avenue and PNWR rail crossing upgrades project

e Adds the Boise-Eliot Planning Study project

e Adds the Stark Street Bridge Replacement project

e Adds the Project Funding Management Tools project

Public Comment Period Notice and Invitation to Participate

Between November 25, 2025 and December 24, 2025, residents of the Portland
metropolitan area were invited to provide comment on the proposed MTIP formal
amendment. The notice and invitation to participate was distributed via the Metro News
notification service and posted on the Metro website:
https://www.oregonmetro.gov/opportunities /public-notice-opportunity-comment-
pending-amendment-metropolitan-transportation

Comments were accepted via email to summer.blackhorse@oregonmetro.gov.

During this comment period, Metro did not receive any comments.
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